

Senate Meeting Agenda October 26th, 2016

President	Vice President	Secretary	Treasurer	Activities Coordinator	Public Information Officer
Nicole Bien	Parker Danielson	Halley Sherwood	Brianna Galvan	Peter Dela Cruz	Zach Sivankeo

- I. Call to Order
 - a. 8:30am
- II. Roll Call/Introductions
 - a. Everyone present except Brianna Galvan, Mr. Flores present in her place
- III. Pledge
- IV. Officer Report
 - a. President – Nicole
 - i. Roberts Rules: Nicole Bien says to look over Robert’s rules on the podium before they speak or move to make a motion.
 - b. Vice President – Parker:

Rachel Forbes, Drama Club President, says that the dinner has been changed to this Friday, and tickets are still on sale, but it is the last day to buy a ticket that includes food.
 - c. Treasurer – Brianna
 - i. No Treasurers Report
 - ii. Fundraiser Calendar: Peter Dela Cruz asks senate to look over the Fundraiser Calendar
 - d. Secretary – Halley
 - i. Minutes Approval: Perry Atwood, Can room rep, says that his last name is spelled incorrectly in last senate meetings minutes.
 - ii. Anna Mester, Senior class Vice President says that her title needs to be changed to class Vice President instead of President
 - iii. Kaleb Ruff, Clapp room rep says that Pg 6 Section 6, Mya Marion needs a last name
 - iv. Maea Biscocho, Junior class secretary, motions to approve last senate meetings minutes
 - v. Olivia Shepard, poetry class president, motions to approve meeting minutes
 - e. Activities Coordinator – Peter
 - i. Upcoming Events
 - a. Dela Cruz tells student council to fill out winter wish week slips this week, look over activities calendar

2. Warrior Week
 - a. Peter Dela Cruz, ASB Activities Coordinator, mentions dress up days for Warrior week.
 3. Peter Dela Cruz mentions half days and no school days listed in the calendar for November.
 4. Sophie Crawford, Junior Class PIO, says it is supposed to say “Steilly’s Got Talent” instead of “Steilly Gots Talent” on the fundraiser calendar
- f. Public Information Officer – Zach
- i. Social Media: Zack Sivankeo, ASB PIO, says follow big steilly
- V. Old Business
- a. Club Constitutions
 - i. Submit paper copy to Rm101 and electronic copy to shsinfo@steilacoom.k12.wa.us
 - ii. Nicole Bien, ASB President, says that all clubs need to submit club constitutions in order for clubs to be active, if not, accounts will be frozen
 1. Olivia Sheppard, poetry club President, Asks if Club Constitutions need to be original, or if they may be copied from previous years’ constitutions. Nicole Bien responds that Club Constitutions do not have to be original, but must be specific to the club.
- VI. New Business
- a. Club Grant Applications open to sports
 - i. Nicole Bien, ASB President, says that sports may now apply for grants, applications are in the back of the senate meeting packet.
 1. Nicole Bien says that in order to apply for a grant, all user fees and ASB/sports fees must be paid.
 2. Mrs. Redman says that all sports players, senate members, and club members must pay their sports and ASB fees soon.
 3. Peter Dela Cruz says that you cannot purchase anything else at the school until fees are paid, accounts will be frozen.
 4. Mr. Flores says that it is the student councils job to make sure students that cannot pay fees get help from counselors or school.
 - b. Dead Club – Science Club
 - i. Nicole Bien, ASB President, states that Science Club and History Club are officially dead clubs.
- VII. Class Reports
- a. Senior: Anna Mester, Senior VP, has nothing to report.
 - b. Junior: Cameron Eystep, President, announces that they are hosting a talent show on November 17th, asks people to sign up. He mentions that they are still selling lanyards.
 - c. Sophomore: Keaton Millard, President, has nothing to report.
 - d. Freshmen: Shanae Arder, President, has nothing to report.
- VIII. Club Reports
- a. (Newspaper, Book Club, DECA, Drama Club, Poetry, FCCLA, Math Team, NHS, Yearbook , FCA, Key Club, FFA, Anime Club, WeMAD, Art Club, S2S, etc.)

- i. Rachel Forbes, drama club president, says drama “Dinner in Oz” is tomorrow night.
- ii. Hannah Sheil, film club representative, says their award winning film is still open to votes, asks Senate to go vote for the film.
- iii. Olivia Shepard, poetry club president, says there will not be a meeting this Monday due to Halloween, poetry slam is coming up.

IX. Sports Reports

- a. Rachel Forbes, swim representative, announces league meet for swim at Henry Ford High School this Saturday.

X. Other Business?

- a. Keaton Millard, sophomore class president, asks if dances can be moved to back commons. Nicole Bien, ASB President, says that that is an administrative decision, ASB has no ruling over that.
- b. Rachel Forbes, Bartlett room representative, asks when sports banners will be updated, Ms. Redman says that is Mr. Tyrell’s decision
- c. Anna Mester, Senior class VP, asks if spirit dress up days can be counted based off percentage of students in attendance for the seniors and juniors. Ms. Redman says we can discuss that another time due to lack of time in the Senate Meeting.

XI. Call to Action

- a. Reporting back

XII. Closing

- a. Signed in?
 - i. Nicole Bien, ASB President, asks if everyone is signed in
- b. Meeting Adjourn
 - i. 8:50: Nicole Bien, ASB President asks for a motion to approve the adjourning of the meeting.
 - ii. Rachel Forbes, swim rep, makes a motion to adjourn the meeting.
 - iii. Perry Atwood, Can rep, seconds the motion to adjourn the meeting.